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Richard Conte

From: ‘
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 12:08 PM
To; : Peter. Tamburro@exeloncorp.com

Cce: _ Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com

Subject: OC 1R22 License Renewal Scope

Pete, a couple questions regarding OC's upcoming outage scope. -

1) Has SER Commitment 27, Item (18) been implemented? ‘
3-D Finite Element Analysis of drywell shell, using modern methods and current shell thickness data.

2) Has SER Commitment 24, Item (2) been implemented? ,
One-time UT of "B" Isolation Condenser shell, below the water line.

3) Has SER Commitment 44 been implemented? '
Metal Fatigue Monitoring program, enhanced to use FatiguePro.'

4) Are there ahy 1R22 outage activities related to SER Commitment 447

Please feel free to respond via phone, e-mail, or your web-based IMS database. .

Thanks
John Richmond
610-337-5220 .
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